Elizabeth Stanton

Bellevue, WA -Email me on Indeed: <u>http://www.indeed.com/r/Elizabeth-Stanton/2efff351b5ebf679</u>

I am a Registered Nurse working full-time on the adult post-surgical unit at Multicare. This unit is for pre-op and post-op patients, psychiatric patients, and medical/telemetry patients. My expertise is in caring for patients undergoing surgical procedures and patients who are experiencing many different types of medical conditions, including COVID-19. I strive to deliver compassionate care tailored to every patient's unique needs.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

MULTICARE HEALTH SYSTEM August 2020 to Present

RN skills not limited to medication administration, comprehensive assessments, rapid recognition of deterioration and improvement of a patient's condition, caring for patients with infectious diseases, recognizing and monitoring cardiac rhythms, wound care, maintenance of medical devices such as wound vacs, drains, central and peripheral lines, caring for pregnant patients, and comprehensive, ethical care involving patients and their families. Professional collaboration with all members of the health care team, including precepting student nurses.

Personal Care Assistant

CONSUMER DIRECT CARE NETWORK July 2019 to November 2019

Provision of total care to a quadriplegic patient, to include transferring from wheelchair, bed, and shower chair; ostomy care, medication administration, positioning to prevent pressure sores, assistance with activities of daily living and assistance with modified mobility resources.

Courtesy Clerk

RALEY'S July 2015 to December 2016

Customer service position involving packing grocery purchases, stocking and organizing shelves, cleaning and disinfecting shopping areas and restrooms, assisting customers to their cars, and collecting shopping carts from parking areas.

Licensure and Credentials

- Registered Nurse (RN) Active Washington License
- Current Basic Life Support through the American Heart Association
- "Stop the Bleed" certification through Washoe County School District (Nevada)
- First Aid Certification through Certified CPR

Student Clinical Experiences

Northern Nevada Medical Center (Med-surg, telemetry, operating room)

Renown Regional Medical Center (Med-surg, telemetry, orthopedics, labor and delivery, neonatal ICU, postpartum, cardiac ICU, medical ICU, trauma ICU, emergency room, home health)

Washoe County School District (elementary school nurse at Dodson Elementary School, school nurse for disabled children and adults (age 3-22) at Marvin Picollo School)

Child Life special education assessment clinic

West Hills Behavioral Hospital (inpatient mental health nursing - pediatric unit, adult chemical dependency unit)

Northern Nevada Adult Mental Health Services (inpatient mental health nursing - rapid stabilization unit) References and letters of recommendation available upon request.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of Nevada, Reno - Orvis School of Nursing - Reno, NV May 2020

Skills

- Nursing
- Triage
- Special Education
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems

Certifications and Licenses

BLS

March 2023

RN

August 2021